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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200181. Thank you! 

Hannah E. Branum 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ajheide@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andra Heide 

<ajheide@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 12:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 

inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 

we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 

- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 

businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Andra Heide 
Milton, FL 32571 
ajheide@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jarrodbagwell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jarrod Bagwell 

<jarrodbagwell@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 12:42 PM 
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

businesses. let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Jarrod Bagwell 
Crawfordville, Fl 32327 
jarrodbagwell@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

phfenda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula Fenda 

< phfenda@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 12:41 PM 
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

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians- but there is an opportunity to change the course 

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
Paula Fenda 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
phfenda@bellsouth.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

stegerruth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruth Steger 
<stegerruth@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 12:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

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
Ruth Steger 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 
stegerruth@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen 

<ja mesccolen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 12:39 PM 

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
James Colen 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
jamesccolen@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

daksebring@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dillon Kuhbander 

<daksebring@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 12:38 PM 
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
Dillon Kuhbander 
Ocala, FL 34475 
daksebring@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

monifita@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lupe Torre 

< monifita@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

we' re on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

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
Lupe Torre 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
monifita@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bocacatlover@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Robinson 
< bocacatlover@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Janet Robinson 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
bocacatlover@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

dchancock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Hancock 

<dchancock@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
David Hancock 
Miami, FL 33133 
dchancock@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

walt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walter Forgash 

<walt@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Walter Forgash 
Pompano Beach, FL 33064 
walt@forgash.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Dipboye 

< mdi pboye@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Dipboye 
Winter Park, FL 32792 

mdipboye@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Dervin 
Apopka, FL 32712 
johnder4S6@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

katiefinnerty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Finnerty 

< katiefinnerty@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kathleen Finnerty 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
katiefinnerty@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sharon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon McAuliffe 
< sharon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 12:37 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

FPL took over recently in NWF, and our power bills increased significantly. 

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
Sharon McAuliffe 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548 
sharon@nextstopparadise.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jeobertbm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of J.Robert Barnes 

<jeobertbm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, February 27, 2023 12:36 PM 
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
J. Robert Barnes 
Homestead, FL 33030 
jeobertbm@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gomerlu11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsy Shallman <gomerlu11 

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
Elsy Shallman 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
gomerlu11@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

zuckerhead@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Zucker 

<zuckerhead@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Scott Zucker 
Wellington, FL 33414 
zuckerhead@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jgross16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juliet Gross <jgross16 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 12:35 PM 

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
Juliet Gross 
Goodland, FL 34140 
jgross16@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

traceydare1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracey Dare <traceydare1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, February 27, 2023 12:45 PM 
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
Tracey Dare 
Miami, FL 33172 
traceydarel@hotmail.com 

1 




